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WILLIAM BLUMENTHAT
General Counsel

BARBARA Y.K. CHUN (Cal Bar No. 186807) f%
Federal Trade Commission e
10877 Wilshire Blvd., Ste. 700 =3
Los Angeles, CA 90024 , r3
(310) 824-4312; Fax (310) 824-4380 .
E-Mail bchun@ftc.gov .
Attorneys for Plaintiff %%
FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION e

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT z;;

CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA €D

L

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION,

Plaintiff, , cv CVO6- 06019

V.

GROUP C MARKETING, INC., a
California Corporation doing
business as HBG Publications,

and
COMPLAINT FOR INJUNCTIVE

SATINDERJIT SINGH CHADHA, AND OTHER EQUITABLE RELIEF
individually and as an officer
of Group C Marketing, Inc.,

Defendants.

Plaintiff, the Federal Trade Commission (“FIC” or
“Commission”), for its complaint alleges:

1. The FTC brings this action under Sections 5(a) and
13(b) of the Federal Trade Commission Act (“FTC Act”), 15 U.S.C.
§§ 45(a) and 53(b), to obtain preliminary and permanent
injunctive relief, rescission or reformation of contracts,
restitution, disgorgement, and other equitable relief for
defendants’ deceptive acts or practices in vioclation of Section

5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S5.C. §45(a).
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JURISDICTION AND VENUE

2. Subject matter jurisdiction is conferred upon this
Court by 15 U.S.C. §§ 45(a) and 53(b), and 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331,
1337(a), and 1345.

3. Venue in the Central District of California is proper
under 15 U.S.C. § 53(b) and 28 U.S5.C. § 1391 (b).

PLAINTIFF

4. Plaintiff Federal Trade Commission is an independent
agency of the United States Government created by statute. 15
U.S.C. §§ 41-58, as amended. The Commission enforces Section
5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a), which prohibits unfair or
deceptive acts or practices in or affecting commerce. The
Commission may initiate federal district court proceedings by its
own attorneys to enjoin violations of the FTC Act and to secure

such equitable relief as may be appropriate in each case,

including restitution for injured consumers. 15 U.S.C. § 53(b).
DEFENDANTS
5. Group C Marketing, Inc. (“Group C”) is a California

corporation that does business as HBG Publications. Group C
transacts or has transacted business in the Central District of
California.

6. Defendant Satinderjit Singh Chadha (“Chadha”) is the
president, chief executive officer, corporate secretary, and
chief financial officer of Defendant Group C, as well as its sole
director, and agent for service of process. At all times

material to this complaint, acting alone or in concert with
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others, he has formulated, directed, controlled, or participated
in the acts and practices set forth in this complaint. Chadha
resides in and transacts or has transacted business in the
Central District of California.
COMMERCE

7. At all times relevant to this complaint,. Defendants
have maintained a substantial course of business in the ocffering
for sale and sale of envelope stuffing opportunities, in or |
affecting commerce, as “commerce” is defined in Section 4 of the

FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 44.

DEFENDANT'’S BUSINESS PRACTICES

8. Since at least July 2004, and continuing thereafter,
Defendants, doing business as HBG Publications, have advertised,
offered for sale and sold purported work-at-home envelope
stuffing opportunities to consumers residing throughout the
United Stafes, including consumers residing within the Central
District of California. Defendants have promoted their work-at-
home opportunities to prospective purchasers in print classified
ads and on postings and classified ads on the Internet.

9. In their advertisements, Defendants typically offer
consumers the chance to make over a thousand dollars or more per
week, while working from home. A typical ad reads:

Make Up To $1,750 Weekly Income

Nationwide Company Has Immediate Openings for Home Mailers

FEasy Work From Home

Exciting Weekly Paychecks
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$50 Cash Hiring Bonus

Written Guarantee
The advertisements refer consumers to a toll-free telephone
number for further information.

10. Upon calling the toll-free telephone number, a recorded
message advises consumers that if they want to make hundreds or
thousands of dollars each week simply by “securing,” stuffing,
and mailing envelopes from home, they should leave their names
and addresses so that Defendants can send them information.

11. Consumers who leavé their names and addresses receive a
double-sided information sheet from Defendants. In the
information sheet, Defendants represent that participants in
Defendants’ program will receive from Defendants $7 for each
envelope they “secure” and stuff. According to Defendants, if a
consumer “secures” and stuffs “200 envelopes each week you will
earn $1,400.00 . . . [for] 400 envelopes you will receive
$2,800.00 . . . GUARANTEED!” |

12. Defendants further represent that this is the
consumer’s opportunity to join “THE HIGHEST PAID TEAM OF ENVELOPE
STUFFERS TODAY!!” Moreover, Defendants state that “We mail our
checks out every Monday so you should receive them by Friday.”

13. To participate in the business opportunity, Defendants
request that consumers pay a registration fee of $40. Defendants
claim that they must charge a registration fee, because it
assures them that the consumer is “serious about wanting to earn

money by stuffing envelopes.”
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14. Defendants contend that the fee “IS FULLY REFUNDABLE
AND BACKED BY OUR GUARANTEE!!” Defendants condition this
guarantee, however, upon the consumer’s mailing to Defendants his
or her first 100 envelopes. Defendants assure consumers that
“IMMEDIATELY UPON RECEIVING YOUR FIRST 100 ENVELOPES, YOU WILL
RECEIVE $700.00 PLUS A FULL REFUND OF $40.00 (WITH AN ADDITIONAL
$50.00 BONUS IF YOU REGISTER WITHIN 7 DAYS) . . . .”

15. After consumers send Defendants their $40 registration
fee, they do not receive the envelope.stuffing business
opportunity that Defendants have represented. Instead,
Defendants send consumers a set of instructions and other
materials, but no envelopes to stuff. In Defendants’
instructions, consumers learn for the first time that Defendants
do not supply the consumers with envelopes to stuff, nor do
Defendants pay the consumers directly for stuffing envelopes.
Rather, Defendants inform consumers that they must peddle their
own work-at-home business opportunity, and direct them to solicit
other consumers to respond to ads to stuff envelopes.

16. HBG tells consumers to ‘place advertisements for work-
at-home opportunities in newspapers and magazines. Defendants
include sample advertisements to run that echo many of
Defendants’ own advertising claims such as:

53,500+ WEEKLY INCOME!!

MAKE UP TO $2K-4K EVERY WEEK!! HONEST COMPANIES

NOW HIRING ENVELOPES [sic] STUFFERS

EASY WORK FROM HOME, FREE POSTAGE, SUPPLIES




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

17. Defendants advise consumers to charge $7 for
information about the consumer’s purported work-at-home
opportunity.

18. If anyone responds to the consumer’s ad and sends the
consumer $7, in many cases, Defendants instruct the consumer to
send that person a flyer that advertises Defendants’ "“Home
Business Guide.” This “Guide” contains lists of companies which
allegedly have work-at-home opportunities and costs an additional
$30.

VIOLATIONS OF SECTION 5 OF THE FTC ACT

19. Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a),
prohibits unfair or deceptive acts and practices in or affecting
commerce.

COUNT T °

20. In numerous instances, in the course of advertising,
offering for sale and selling their work-at-home envelope
stuffing business opportunities, Defendants have represented,
expressly or by implication, that consumers are likely to make a
substantial amount of money by participating in Defendants’
envelope stuffing business opportunity.

21. In truth and in fact, consumers are not likely to earn
a substantial amount of money by participating in Defendants’
envelope stuffing business opportunity.

22. Therefore, Defendants’ representation as set forth in
Paragraph 20 is false and misleading and constitutes a deceptive

act or practice in violation of Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15
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U.s5.C. § 45(a).
COUNT II

23. In numerous instances, in the course of advertising,
offering for sale and selling their work-at-home envelope
stuffing business opportunities, Defendants have represented,
expressly or by implication, that Defendants will pay consumers
who participate in Defendants’ envelope stuffing business
opportunity $7 for every envelope stuffed.

24. 1In truth and in fact, Defendants do not pay consumers
who participate in Defendants’ envelope stuffing business
opportunity $7 for every envelope stuffed.

25. Therefore, Defendants’ representation as set forth in
Paragraph 23 is false and misleading and constitutes a deceptive
act or practice in violation of Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15
U.S.C. § 45(a).

CONSUMER INJURY

26. Consumers in the United States have suffered or are
likely to suffer substantial monetary loss as a result of
Defendants’ unlawful acts or practices. In addition, Defendants
have been unjustly enriched as a result of their unlawful
practices. Absent injunctive relief by this Court, Defendants
are likely to continue to injure consumers and harm the public
interest.

THIS COURT’S POWER TO GRANT RELIEF

27. Section 13(b) of the FIC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 53(b),

empowers this Court to issue a permanent injunction to prevent
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future violations of the FTC Act by Defendants and, in the
exercise of its equitable jurisdiction, to order ancillary relief
such as temporary and preliminary injunctions, rescission, .
restitution, disgorgement of profits resulting from Defendants’
unlawful acts or practices, and other remedial measures.

28. This Court, in the exercise of its equitable
jurisdiction, may award other ancillary relief to remedy injury
caused by Defendants’ law violations.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff Federal Trade Commission, pursuant to
Section 13(b) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 53(b), and the Court’s
own equitable powers, requests that the Court:

1. Award Plaintiff such preliminary injunctive and
anciliary relief as may be necessary to avert the likelihood of
consumer injury during the pendency of this action and to
preserve the possibility of effective final relief, including,
but not limited to, temporary and preliminary injunctions and an
order freezing assets;

2. Enter a permanent injunction to prevent future
violations of the FTC Act by Defendants;

3. Award such relief as the Court finds necessary to
redress injury to consumers resulting from Defendants’ violations
of the FTC Act, including but not limited to, rescission or
reformation of contracts, restitution, the refund of monies paid,
and the disgorgement of ill-gotten monies; and

4, Award Plaintiff the costs of bringing this action, as
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well as such other and additional relief as the Court may

determine to be just and proper.

DATED: é@;ﬂ;@lbﬁ 4, 2006

Respectfully Submitted,

WILLIAM BLUMENTHAL
General Counsel

Bendtngt (K- Chum

BARBARA Y.K. CHUN
Attorney for Plaintiff
Federal Trade Commission




